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Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327

Tallahassee, FL 32314

Re: Non receipt of annual report notice.

Gentlemen,

1 did not receive an annual report notice stating my corporation was in

. danger of dissolution. Our accountant handled the filings and was in poor
health for two years, and we moved during this period.

Regards,

Lynn Gipson

ipson Consulting, Inc.
14203 Lord Barclay Drive
Orlando, Florida 32837



